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Haubensak, Richard

From: Chrisman, Tamara L [TLChrisman@midamerican.com]
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 10:25 AM

To: Haubensak, Richard

Subject: FW: Estimated Telemetry Costs

Frem: Chrisman, Temara L [mailto:TLChrisman@midamerican.com)
Sanly Monday, Aorll 19, 2010 2:08 PM

To: Haubensak, Richard

Subject: RE: Estimated Telemetry Costs

To Install telemetry for a Customer transferring from system sales to dally gas transportation in 2010, estimates glven to
Customer’s for each state are shown below:

lowa - $3385

Nebraska - $3323

South Dakota - $2549

These are estimated costs and will change based on each Customer’s specific site and needs. TC

Tami Chrisman

Supv. Gas Transporiation Bllling

Gas Supply Operatlons

ph 742.277,7458

fax 712.252.7343

tichrisman@midamerican.com

From: Haubensak, Richard [mallto:Richard Haubensak@cansteliation.com)
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2010 10:29 AM

To: Chrisman, Tamara L

Subject: Estimated Telemetry Costs

Tami = last year on October 7% you provided to me the estimated costs for telametry equipment for MidAmerica.
Those costs were as follows:

lowa - $1676.42
Nebraska - $1610.40
South Dakota - $1,380.50

Would you please provide to me what your estimated costs are for 2010 and whether these are fully loaded costs,
including lzbor, that a customer would be expected to pay. I'm asking for this Information not because of a current
effort to convert one of your sales customers to transportation but rather as a reference polnt to compare to other
LOC's charges for the installation of this equipment.

Thank you.

Richard Haubensak

Constellaticn New Energy Gas Division
402-829-3966

»>>> Thig e-mail and any attachments are confidential, may contain legal, professional or
other privileged information, and are intended sclely for the addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, do not use the information in this e-mail in any way, delete this
e-mail and notify the sender. CEG-IPL
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